## Monday, March 14, 1966

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees was held on Monday, March, 14, with all members present except Bro. Fred Heintz.

Bro. Thomas Griffith opened the meeting by reading the 12th Chapter of Romans. Bro. Dron then lead us in prayer for God's blessing on the meeting. Bro. MacPherson then read the minutes of the previous meeting.

Bro. Allen Dron then gave us the report of the finances of the church and they were accepted as read. Bro. Dron then said that he wished to be relieved of his duties as treasurer as of April 1, 1966.

A motion was made by Thomas Griffith seconded by Bro. John Gerhart that the Finance Committee along with Pastor Roberson meet to see what can be done to help relieve Bro. Don with some of the duties that goes with being treasurer and also the counting of the money on Sunday mornings.

Bro. Oscar Schmiel then gave the report of the house committee such as the need of new chairs, floors to be fixed in main auditorium, and cracks in cement on 18th Street. Board decided to go back to old motion of having House Committee take care of getting pulpit chairs.

A motion was made by Bro. Griffith, seconded by Bro. Dron, that we have Pastor Roberson contact Mr. Davis about repairing the floors in main auditorium and to look into having the cement work done on 18th Street.

The Board of Trustees by common consent have decided to have Bro. Roberson or Bro. Ambrose meet Al Lauf as to having an architect come in and go over plans as to having a second floor put in Sunday School room.

A motion was made by Bro. Dron, seconded by Thomas Griffith that a letter be sent to Official Board advising them of the action the Trustee Board took regarding giving \$75.00 a semester to young people from Highway Tabernacle.

Bro. Roberson made a motion, seconded by Bro. Dron that we give the sum of \$300.00 to Mr. Zeigler who has been our lawyer for quite a few years. The money is for 1963, 1964, and 1965.

Bro. Thomas Griffith made a motion, seconded by John Gerhart that we buy Sister Ruth Muir a new radius screen as old one is broke and also discolored.

Pastor Roberson made a motion, seconded by Bro. Dron that the Deacon Board look into the matter of getting new communion glasses such as glass, disposal ones, or plastic and to report back to Trustee Board as to price and quantity they need. Bro. Ambrose brought the matter up of taking care of the lawns both at the parsonage and at church. Board decided to have Bro. Ambrose take care of lawns same as other years.

A motion was made to adjourn and the meeting was closed with prayer. Charles Mae Pherson

to apparent and to Jucque and Charles MacBherson, Secretary

as of April 1, 1966.

A motion was made by Thomas Griffith seconded by Hro. John Gerhart that the Firance Counittee along with Paster Koberson meet to see and only be done to halp welleve Bro. Don with some of the duties that roes with bein freezurer and also the counting of the money on Sunday normines.

said that he wished to be relieved of his duties as treasurer

Bao. O can Schniel then gave the report of the house cound thee such as the mad of new chains, floore to be fixed in main auditoriu, and cracks in coment on 186h Street. Doged decided to go beck to old motion of baving House Committee take, o re of getting pulpit chains.

A motion was made by Bro. Griffith, acconded by Bro. Droi. that we have Pastor Roberson contact Ir. Dovia about relaining the floors in Fain auditorium and to look into work for sement work done on 13th Street.

The board of Truchees by common consent have decided to he are. Moberson or Bro. Ambrose meet Al lawf as to having an architect come in and go over plans as to heving a second floor mub in bunday School room.

A motion was made by Bra: Dron, seconded by Thomas Griffith blitt a letter be sent to Official Board advising them of the action the Truston Board took repardirs giving [75.00 a serester to young people from Highway Tabernacis.

Bro, Roberson made a rotion, seconded by Enc. From that we rive the sum of \$300.00 to fr. Saigler who has been our lawer for quite a few years. The morey is for 1963, 1064, and 1964.

bro. Thomas (riffith made a notion, seconded by John Cerhart that we buy Sictar huth Fulr a new radius forced as old on is proke and also disoofored.

eastor houses a rade a motion, seconded by bro. then that the reacon Board look into the metter of scuting not computed risses such as glass disposal ones or plastic and to report book to trustee bodrd as to price and quartity they need.